



NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

I hereby give notice that a Meeting of Ashurst and Colbury Parish Council will be held in:

The Church Rooms, Deerleap Lane, Colbury on Tuesday, 17TH January 2017 at 7.30pm.

All Members of the Council are summoned to attend for the business of considering and resolving upon matters as set out hereunder.

All residents of the Parish are welcome to attend and a 15 minute period of time will be set aside for members of the public to raise questions.

Dated; 11th January 2017

Helen Klaassen, Clerk and RFO.

AGENDA

621/FC Public Participation.

A fifteen minute period will be allowed for members of the public, with the approval of the Chairman, to have the opportunity to ask questions relating to matters of community interest, which fall within the responsibility of the Parish Council.

622/FC Apologies for Absence.

623/FC Disclosure Of Interest In An Agenda Item.

Councillors are reminded that under the Code of Conduct if they have a personal or pecuniary interest in any item on the agenda they must declare it now.

624/FC Approval of Minutes of Full Council Meeting held on 20th December 2016.

625/FC Matters Arising Not on the Agenda.

626/FC Accounts and Clerk's Report.

1. To consider accounts paid and payable since the last meeting
2. Clerk's Report

627/FC Police / Neighbourhood Watch Report.

628/FC To Consider the reduction of speed limits around the School and Estate, or alternative solutions. Cllr Mike Thomas.

629/FC Correspondence.

1. Invitation by Arthur Jeffery to celebrate 170th Anniversary of the Railway Station 1st May 2017
2. Hampshire Countryside Access Team, Priority Cutting List.
3. Any other correspondence arriving after the publication of this agenda.

630/FC County Councillor's Report.

631/FC District Councillor's Report.

632/FC Forthcoming Election of New Councillors.
Reminder of election on 19th January 2017.

633/FC Minutes of Other Committee Meetings.

Planning – 20th December 2016. To agree and sign the minutes.

634/FC Committees. To assess the structure and responsibilities of all Committees and update Terms of Reference.
Cllr Clive White.

635/FC Allotments. To Receive an update. Cllr Sally Arnold.

636/FC Lengthsman Scheme. Following information received from HCC and forwarded to Councillors, to decide whether to take the scheme forward and agree next steps.

637/FC Reports from Representatives of Other Bodies. To receive feedback of information relevant to the parish from Councillors who attended those meetings.

638/FC Items for Discussion at the Next Meeting.